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FROM : G = U. Alaxis Johnson

SUBJECT: Davy Crockett Deployment

1. In my wemorandum briefing you for the recent
White House meeting on the permissive link, I stated:

"In the cource of briefings in Dr. Wicsner's
office about the permissive link, DOD wmade elear
that it now believed that the link weighke too
much to be applied to Davy Crockett and that
tho dangers inherent in this weapen (a chort
range low yleld firearm for usa by infantrymen)
could only be avoided by controlling its deploy~
ment. rhen Foy Kchler wrote Paul NHitze last
October to expreds our concern with these dangoers,
Peul's enswer imdicated that it was then thought
the permissive link could be applied to the
Davy Crockett. Im view of the present conclusion
that this is not feasible, DOD staff advigces us

that this would ba a good time to lay our
coucerns before Defensa, since the iscua of
Davy Crockett deployment will be a recurring
cne, We are preparing a letter for your
eignature on this subject,”

2. A proposed letter to Secretary MeHamars is
attached, (Tab A). DOD staff believe that the Sunday

Times story about Davy Crockett makes thig lettar more,
rather than. less, useful,

Recommendaticn:

That you eign the attached letter (Teb A),
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Dear Bob:

in the course of recent inter-agency diccussions
of the permissive link program, DOD raprescntatives
advised us that it would not be possible to apply the
permisaive link to warhends for the Davy Crockett delivery
gystem, in contrast to warheads for other delivary cystems
to be dispersed to NATO Europe.

In the light of this informatiom, 1 wanted to phare
with you wy concerns on Cwo pointso:

First, there is the control problca. In the cevent
of hootilities, there would bo poverful arguxconts for
diepersing Davy Crockett warheads - like other warhcads -
to operational units, so that sny Prosidential decision
to use muclear weapons could be readily isplencnted. Im
cage of the Davy Crockett warhead, however, dicpersal
would mean loss of phyasicel ceatrol, whercas in the case
of other warheads such coantrol could still be maintained
through the permissive link. Tha rick of umauthorized
firing of tho very short range pavy Crockett by {ndfvidual
soldiers in the midst of mom-nuclear, oT centrolled nuclear,
hostilities scems, moreover, comoubat larger than in tho
csse of longer renge wedpons further to the rear, which
will be in the hands of well-organized wnits undor the
commend of wall-indoctrinated officers. 1t secms difficult
ro be assured that no one of the privete soldiors armed
with a Davy Crockett would fire off his weapon, without
orders to do so, in self-defemce as the fog of combat
swirled around him. The tisk would gecm likely to grow
with the number of individuwals armed with this weapon.

Thic ie

The Honorable
Robert S. McHemara,
Secretary of Defense.
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This iz the more true since I believe that, if our allies
believed a sizeable Davy Crockett program were underteay
for US forces in NATO Burope, it would be politically
difficult to limit any plans for deployment of this
weapon to US forces, thus discriminating agaimst allied
HATO forces,

Second, there is the effect which allied knowledge
of any substantial US Davy Crockett program for KATO would
have on allied attitudes toward NATO strategy. The difficulty
of exercising control over this weapon 18 se clear that I
wonder whether such knowledge might not somewhat degrade
the credibility of the views cutlimed in your Athens epeech,
deprecating the possibility of limited and ugeful cemploy-
ment of tactical nuclear weapone and emphasizimg the
possibility of more than transient non-nuclear combat in
Purope. Efforts to persuade our allies to support and
fulfill the desired NATO strategy might thug be momevhat
handicapped. My concern on this point 1 reinforced by
the questions we are now getting from the Germans (both
during Strauss' visit and now in the RAC) concerning
recent reports of Davy Crockett deployment to HATO Europe.

I realize, of course, that operational militerv
congideraticns are slso involved. 1 waated to ocutlinc
my concerns in the two respects indicated above, howcver,
50 that they could be waighed - along with these consider~
ationa - in the Defemse Department's review of future
Davy Crockett programs, Alexis Johnson's and Foy Kohler's
people would be glad to discuns these concerns furthear
with your staff in relation to spacific propozed programs,
if you degire,

With warm regards.
Sincerely,

Dean Rusk
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